
From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Weich, Ron (OLA); Delery, Stuart F. (0AG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); 
Grindler, Gary (0AG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
10/4/2011 4:41:20 PM 
RE: ATF 

I have some additional edits below in red. I 

L. 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 4:26 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (0AG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); 
Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: ATF 

-.. . 	 DP 	 . . 	 . .. 	 . 

From: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 4:22 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Grindler, Gary 
(OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: ATF 
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From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 04:09 PM 
To: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Grindler, Gary (OAG); 
Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: ATF 

Edits below — 

DP 

DP 
DP 

DOJ-FF-61256 



DP 

DOJ-FF-61257 


	Page 1
	Page 1

